FILED 7/5/2023
DOCUMENT NO. 03911-2023
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

)
Mediacom

7/5/2023

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Dear Mr. Fogleman:

Pursuant to the Federal Communications Commission's FCC 15-70 Order, allowing interconnected VolP providers to obtain
resources directly from the North American Numbering Plan Administrator and/or the Pooling Administrator, MCC Telephony LLC.
hereby notifies this Commission of its intent to transfer existing resources to OCN 593K. No new blocks or codes are required. We
are providing this notice at least 30 days prior to requesting a transfer.

Applicant’s NPA Rate Center(s) Initial/Growth Quantity of Quantity of
IPES OCN Thousands- CO Codes
Blocks
593K N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

In addition, below is our regulatory and numbering contact information as required?:

Regulatory Representative

Name: Anna Sokolin-Maimon

Address: 1 Mediacom Way, Mediacom Park, NY 10918
E-mail: amaimon@mediacomcc.com

Phone: 845-443-2610

Numbering Representative

Name: Mariantoniette Grzechowski

Address: 1 Mediacom Way, Mediacom Park, NY 10918
E-mail: mgrzechowski@mediacomcc.com

Phone: 845-443-2633

Further, we understand that we must provide any changes to the contact information within thirty (30) days.

147 CFR § 52.15 (g) (3).
2 47 CFR § 52.15 () (3) (iv).



Helen S. Bertona

(o o S

Senior Director, Voice Services Operations
MCC Telephony LLC.
1 Mediacom Way, Mediacom Park, NY 10918





